
From: Debra M. Butchart
To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement (DSI 25-019) BSP 712 for Heat Straightening
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 8:46:46 AM

The Bridge Special Provisions have been updated as described below:
 

Implementation Statement: effective immediately for projects not yet
submitted to Design
(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of
implementation for any particular job.)

 
Revision Date Items Revised Description of Change

June 2025 EPG:
NA

Heat Straightening:
Section 4.1.1 has been revised to clarify that the steel
to be straightened should be inspected for cracks both
before and after heat straightening is performed. 
Also, if cracking is found, the ends of the cracks should
be located by one of the detection methods other
than visual inspection. 

The updated document can be found in the  
 Bridge Special Provisions library on Review
Section’s Sharepoint page, as well as on the website
https://www.modot.org/bridge-special-provisions
 

Bridge Standard
Drawings:

NA
MicroStation Cells:

NA
Std. Specifications:

NA
Standard Plans:

NA
Bridge Special

Provisions:
712-BSP-17

Follow links above for more information.
 

Debra (Debbie) Butchart
(formerly Debra Beckwith)
Structural Specialist
Development Section
Bridge Division
MoDOT- 105 West Capitol Ave
573-522-8718
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